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December 12, 199

Mr. James Lieberman
Director, Office of Enforcament
U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555
Dear Mr. Lieberman:

The purpose of this letter is to respond to the letter I
received from Mr. Joscph R. Gray of your office dated November 10,
1894, which contained a copy of the Demand for Information (DFI)
transmitted to the Nebraska Public Power District (NPPD) by letter
dated November 10, 1994. I have had the opportunity to review in
greater cetail the events during the March 1993 refueling e,
particularly the approval by the Station Operations Review
Commi*tee (SORC) on March 9, 1993 of changaes to procedures
governing reactor pressure vessel (RPV) disassembly.

¢

on March 9, 1993, I wanzctlnq Senior Manager of Op.rnziomg(
I was in this position temporarily, filling in for Sam Peteraon,
who was serving as an Outage Director at that time. In this
capacity, I attended the first portion of the SORC meeting on Marah
$, 1993.
puring the meeting, I recall that there was a fairly length
discussion of the p change to the reactor pressure vesse
head removal procedure. fiim Flahertyf the [CNS Engineering Managerj
presented a considerablé number of documents and discussed previous
foocd and Technical Specification changes. When asked, Mr.
lahertys psssed out some of the documents for SORC nembers to
© reviewv. e discussion dealt in part with the fact that thare was
some confusion over which loads were controlled under NUREG~0612
and which ones were subject to PRC 88-11. I remember that the
discussion focused on the fact that the NUREG addresses heavy loads
vhile the PRC addresses loads of generally less than 1,000 pounds.
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My understanding was that, under the NUREG, a licensee has two
options ~- (1) analyze each load to assess the consequances of a
load drop, or (2) implement a program to snsure that lifting
devices are single-failure proof, along with surveillance testing
and load 1ift testing on the lifting devices. CNS had taken the
latter course by izplementing the required program. Therefore,
because CNS met the NUREG requirements, the lifting of the vessel
head did not present the “potential" to danage irradiated fuel
under the Technical Specification requirements. I recall that SORC
members brought out a set of the Technical Specifications and
discussed Tech. Spec. 3.7.C.1.d. The focus of the discvasion wvas
on the intent of the previous Tech. Spec. changes that restricted
movement of loads that had the potentia damage irradiated fuel.
It is my recollection that Mr.\Flahert alked about the intent of
the Tech. Spec. requirenents explained that the proposed change
to the procedure did not violate the intent of the Tech. Specs. As
best I recall, Tech. Spec. Amenduent 147 was discussed. One reason
it was discussed was that a box had been checked on the Proocedure
Change Notice indicating that a change to Tech. BSpecs. Wwas
involved, and there was confusion initially over what this item on

the form meant.

At the time of the SORC meeting, I recall being aware that the
secondary containmant leak test had come close to passing. As a
good practice, the CNS oOutage Guidelines (ONMP-2-2) call for
maintaining secondary containment available throughout an outage,
even when not raguired by Tech. Specs. I also balieve I wvas avare
at the time of the meeting that the head had already Dbeen
detensioned. There may have been some mention of this fact during
the SORC meeting.

I rscall that a memorandum from Dr. Long, the NRC Project
Manager for CNS, was provided to SORC. I remember locking at Or.
Long’s memorandum during the SORC meating or right afterward. The
memorandum indicated that secondary containment testing did not
need to be completed until immediately prior to moving irradiated
fuel. This reassured me that SORC’s approval of the procedure
change was correct. As 1 recall, Dr. Long stated in the memorandum
that he vas documenting this position so that the issue would not
be raised again.

I also remember thinking that the Standard BWR Technical
Specifications do not contain a specific reguirement to maintain
secondary containment intagrity during vessel disassembly. My
senss was that if this was such an important technical issue, one
would have expaected that the standaréd Tech. Specs. would address
it. I believe this point vas discussad during the SORC meeting,
but I am not sure.
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T seem to recall that at the time of the SORC meating, CNS had
received verbal confirmation from General Electric as to the intent
of PRC 88~11. 1 believe there was discussion of this during the

neeting.

Although SORC did not take formal votes, I do not believe
there was any disagreement among SORC menbers with the proposed
procedure change. I would not have been reluctant to veice any
dissgreemant if I had had any concerns from a compliance or
technical standpoint. I also do not recall whether [John Meachas]
the Bite Manag attended the SORC meeting. Even he had, my
3 regaxd the proposed change would not have Dbean
influanced. I also did not expaerience any undue schedule pressures

to approve the proposed change.

As I recall, the SORC meeting broke so that the final
paparvork and prooedures could be completed. The paperwork was not
final at the time of SORC’s maeeting. I did not attend the second
sesgion of the meeting on March 9, 1§93.

General Eleotric later parformed an analysis of the
consequences of dropping the RPV head and upper internals at CNS.
Al this analysis was after the fact, it now means that CN8
gatisfies both options of NUREG-0612 for RPV disassembly loads.

I do not recall being involved in the earlier changes to
procedures that were made in 1991.

Explapation ¥hy NRC Sangtions Are Insppropriate

Y believe that no sanctions against me personally are
warranted in connection with the November 10, 1994 Demand for
Information issued to Nebraska Public Power District. I continue
to believe that SORC’s actions were taken appropriately and with

ad justification.
ing my tenure with NPPD (1989 to 199¢), I was classified as

a Management Trainee. 1 am no longer amployed by NPPD. Any
sanctions against be would iwpair my ability to pursue a career
elsevhere in the nuclear power industry. I have over 20 years of
experience in nuclear powver. I received a2 B.S. in Nuclear
Engineering from Kansas State University in 1970 and a Masters in
Nuclear Engineering from Kansas State in 1871. I am certified on
both PWRe and BWRs in th ited States, and have held an NRC

operators license on a PWR.J¥

I affirm that this letter is true and correct to the best of
wy knowledge and belief. I hereby request that this letter be
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withheld from placement in the NRC Public Docusent Room and from
disclosure pursuant to 10 C.F.R. § 2.790.
Sinceraly, y,
¥-

chael B-cdn

Votary -y

My ission Expires:

oF | /997




